
 
 

 
 

page 1



State Of Oklahoma 
Commission for Rehabilitation Services 

Oklahoma Department of Rehabilitation Services 
3535 NW 58th Street, Suite 200 

Oklahoma City, OK 73112 
Monday, November 14, 2016, 10:30 am 

Regular Meeting 
 

 

Jack Tucker – Commission Chair 
April Danahy – Commission Vice-Chair 
Lynda Collins – Commission Member 
Carol Brown – Commission Assistant 
 
 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call 
 

Commission Chair 

2. Statement of Compliance with Open Meeting Act 
 

Commission Assistant 

3. Introduction of Guests 
 

Commission Chair 

4. Public Comments Public  Audience 
 

REPORTS 

5. Director’s report with possible Commission discussion.   
The report includes Agency updates on Final Unified State 
Plan and VR portion; Oklahoma School for the Deaf; Visual 
Services; Vocational Rehabilitation; and cross-agencies 
and/or community partnerships. 
 
 

Noel Tyler,  
Interim Director 
 

6. Financial Status report as of September 30, 2016, with 
possible Commission discussion, including FY16 and FY17. 
 
 

Kevin Statham,  
Chief Financial  Officer 

7. Personnel Activity report as of October 31, 2016, with 
possible Commission discussion.  The report includes 
current FTE status. 
 

Tom Patt, Human Resources 
Programs Director 
 

8. Oklahoma Rehabilitation Council Quarterly report with 
possible Commission discussion. The report includes 
success stories, (30plus for FFY16), meetings with 
partnership agencies, OTI, RSA Meetings, Mayor’s 
Luncheon and Oklahoma Works initiatives statewide. 
  

Renee Sansom, Programs 
Manager 

9. Oklahoma School for the Blind report with possible 
Commission discussion.  The report includes student 
outings; presentation on fire safety; White Cane Day; 
Special Olympics; and, Future Shock Career Day. 

Rita Echelle, Superintendent 
 
 
 
 page 2



 
 

10. Disability Determination Services report with possible 
Commission discussion.  The report includes statistics; 
staffing and funding; fraud, waste and abuse; and 
Oklahoma benefit payments. 

Brian Nickles, Interim Division 
Administrator 

 

ACTION ITEMS 

11. Review and discussion with possible vote to approve the 
October 17, 2016 Commission for Rehabilitation Services 
Regular Meeting Minutes. 
 

Commission Chair 

12. Review and discussion with possible vote for approval of 
DRS Legislative Proposals for 2017. 
 

Kevin Nelson, 
Legislative Liaison 

13. Review and discussion with possible vote for approval of 
the October, 2016 donations to the Oklahoma School for 
the Blind. 
 

Rita Echelle,  
Superintendent 
 

14. Review and discussion with possible vote for the approval 
of October, 2016 donations to the Oklahoma School for the 
Deaf. 
 

Larry Hawkins,  
Superintendent 
 

15. New Business (“Any matter not known about or which 
could not have been reasonably foreseen prior to the time 
of posting.” 25O.S. § 311) 
 

Commission Chair 

16. Announcements 
Date and location of next regular meeting of the 
Commission for Rehabilitation Services: 
Monday, December 12, 2016 at 10:30 am. 
Department of Rehabilitation Services 
3535 NW 58th Street, Suite 200 
Oklahoma City, OK 73112 
 

Commission Chair 

17. Adjournment Commission Chair 
 

page 3



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
               

 

page 4



Report to OK DRS Commission  2016

 

1 | P a g e  
 

November 14, 2016 OKDRS Regular Commission Meeting 
Submitted by Noel Tyler, ODRS Interim Director 
 

Agency Updates 
 
Final Unified State Plan 

 

 The Final Oklahoma Unified State Plan and the Final VR Services Portion of the 
Unified State Plan.  This year’s state plan was different.  Under the Workforce 
Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA), the VR Services Portion is for Title IV, 
Rehabilitation Act, Public VR. 

 
 The Unified State Plan is for all titles, Common Elements, within WIOA.  The 

state plan is now on a Program Year (July 1 – June 30) timeframe.  It officially 
began July 1, 2016.  There will be 2 year updates and 4 year full rewrite.   

 
 The State Plan Team for DRS consisted of Renee Sansom (ORC Program 

Manager), Alisa Estes (VR Program Manager), Terry Goodson (VR Program 
Manager), and Melinda Fruendt (DRS State Plan Coordinator). 

 
  

Oklahoma School for the Deaf (OSD) 
 

 OSD won its homecoming football game against Missouri 84-20, and on October 
15, won the football game against Arkansas 49-24 winning the "Traveling 
Trophy." 

 
 The OSD Library Dedication took place on October 13.  The new name is the 

"Sue Galloway - Clerc Library." Sue is the GGG granddaughter of Laurent Clerc 
who was the first teacher of the Deaf in America and is responsible for American 
Sign Language. 

 
 Youth Leadership Murray County visited the OSD Museum for their class day 

and Thomas Thompson, OSD dean of students, presented them a history of 
schools in Murray County.  Presently, Murray County has three schools (Davis, 
Sulphur, and the Oklahoma School for the Deaf).  At one time, 32 schools were 
in Murray County. 

 
 
Visual Services (VS) 
 

 
 The ABLE (Adult Blind Living Experience) program was held at VS #90 in 

Shepherd Mall.  This is a five-day program in which our rehab teachers teach 
adapted living skills to newly blind consumers who wish to remain independent or 
become employed. 

 
 DRS staff participated in two White Cane Day Celebrations, one in Muskogee on 

October 11th and one in OKC at Penn Square Mall on October 15th.  These 

page 5



Report to OK DRS Commission  2016

 

2 | P a g e  
 

observations were made in conjunction with other partners in the community 
including New View, OCB, Heartland Council of the Blind and OSB.   

 
 Several VS staff attended the Deaf Blind Symposium on October 27th through 

30th.  This was an event that featured our local VS staff as well as some national 
figures in deaf-blindness.  We also had several consumers who attended this 
event which was held at Sequoyah State Park at Hulbert, Oklahoma.  
Administrator McDermott was one of the speakers.  Jeri Cooper, Tonya Puryear, 
Elaine Boykin,  and Jay Doudna  and five (5)  interpreter were DRS staff who 
partnered with Cassandra Oakes, Founder and President of the Sight Hearing 
Encouragement Program (SHEP) on this event.  

 
 Paul Adams, Noe Tyler and Teresa McDermott met with Rabih Dow from IRIS 

Network in regarding an exciting new Center for the Blind that he runs in 
Portland, Maine.  VS is interested in pursuing a contract with this center for our 
consumers to improve their skills. 

 
 Interviews have been conducted to fill the PM vacancies in Tulsa and Ada; a PM 

has been selected for VS #64 in Tulsa; no start date yet.  The paperwork is being 
completed to recommend a PM for the position in Southeastern Oklahoma which 
will replace me. 

 
 On October 13th, several VS staff toured New View, including the main facility on 

Douglas and the OKC low vision clinic on Wilshire. 
 
 OLBPH now has a new  studio technician which will facilitate more production of 

accessible reading materials and will also allow for smoother transitions when 
people begin to 

 
BEP: 
 Three new facilities have been secured and opened since August 31st.  One is a 

very large facility and most likely will develop into an "A" facility.   
 
 There are 4 new trainees starting the BEP training program with existing 

managers participating in their training. 
 
 There also are possibly 2 good leads on new facilities. 

 
Vocational Rehabilitation (VR) 
 

 We are starting to see more referrals for youth 24 and under who are considering 
sub-minimum wage employment. Kim Osmani hosted a conference call to 
address the new requirements of WIOA Sec. 511, which addresses sub-
minimum wage and requirements to work with the VR program. We have started 
to schedule times to meet with Sheltered Work Shop Employers to complete Sec. 
511 requirements regarding adults 25 and over. We were informed that there are 
approximately 3000 employees working in the Sheltered Work Shops that we will 
be meeting with over the next 9 months.    

 

page 6



Report to OK DRS Commission  2016

 

3 | P a g e  
 

 The new FLSA requirements are causing a bit of anxiety as this will be a 
challenge for many people who are not at the salary threshold to be an exempt 
employee starting December 1, 2016. This comes at a time in which WIOA is 
creating challenging circumstances, and caseloads are growing in many areas.  

 
 Kay Crothers one of our great counselors in South OKC was recently honored by 

Oklahoma City Mayor Mick Cornett as she was awarded the Public Personnel of 
the Year Award!! We are extremely proud of Kay.   

 
                

Agency or Cross-Agency or Community Partnerships 
 

1. HHS Strategic Planning 
2. Executive Council Meeting 
3. OSDE 
4. Governor’s Disability Employment Award of Excellence 
5. Workforce McAlester Infrastructure Pilot 
6. Staff Meetings @ McAlester Unit 18 and Chickasha 
7. Oklahoma Commission on Children and Youth Commission  
8. Iris Center 
9. ABLE Tech Advisory Council Meeting 
10. WIOA Discussion Group Meeting 
11. Oklahoma Council Of Blind National  
12. Federation of Blind 
13. NewView 
14. United We Ride Council Meeting 

 

page 7



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

page 8



B
u

d
g

et
%

 o
f 

T
o

ta
l 

B
u

d
g

et
20

16
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
in

 
F

Y
 2

01
6

20
16

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

in
 

F
Y

 2
01

7
%

 E
xp

en
d

ed
E

n
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

%
 U

se
d

P
er

so
nn

el
74

,1
50

,7
03

.7
2

49
.9

%
69

,1
22

,5
50

.0
1

33
7,

09
6.

03
93

.7
%

59
,4

52
.7

8
93

.8
%

T
ra

ve
l

1,
46

1,
88

0.
00

1.
0%

1,
22

7,
32

8.
64

88
,4

17
.6

8
90

.0
%

33
,1

02
.0

6
92

.3
%

G
en

er
al

 O
pe

ra
tin

g
22

,1
89

,6
86

.6
3

14
.9

%
16

,4
55

,0
38

.5
6

1,
36

7,
56

3.
62

80
.3

%
2,

77
9,

68
8.

48
92

.8
%

O
ffi

ce
 F

ur
ni

tu
re

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
2,

80
4,

75
3.

00
1.

9%
1,

23
8,

47
9.

96
27

6,
76

0.
67

54
.0

%
39

8,
86

0.
18

68
.2

%

C
lie

nt
 / 

G
en

er
al

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e

40
,0

81
,6

91
.0

0
26

.9
%

32
,5

65
,3

43
.4

1
2,

41
5,

07
3.

54
87

.3
%

2,
25

8,
42

7.
77

92
.9

%

In
di

re
ct

 C
os

t
8,

04
0,

55
4.

37
5.

4%
8,

04
1,

12
8.

25
0.

00
10

0.
0%

(5
73

.8
8)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
0.

0%

T
ot

al
14

8,
72

9,
26

8.
72

10
0.

0%
12

8,
64

9,
86

8.
83

4,
48

4,
91

1.
54

89
.5

%
5,

52
8,

95
7.

39
93

.2
%

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

R
eh

ab
ili

ta
ti

o
n

 S
er

vi
ce

s
F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

tu
s 

R
ep

o
rt

 F
Y

 1
6

A
s 

o
f 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 3
0,

 2
01

6

 A
ll 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s

 A
g

en
cy

 S
u

m
m

ar
y

page 9



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

R
eh

ab
ili

ta
ti

o
n

 S
er

vi
ce

s
F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

tu
s 

R
ep

o
rt

 F
Y

 1
6

A
s 

o
f 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 3
0,

 2
01

6

B
u

d
g

et
%

 o
f 

T
o

ta
l 

B
u

d
g

et
20

16
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
in

 
F

Y
 2

01
6

20
16

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

in
 

F
Y

 2
01

7
%

 E
xp

en
d

ed
E

n
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

%
 U

se
d

P
er

so
nn

el
26

,4
00

,3
70

.7
2

34
.8

%
23

,5
08

,0
60

.4
9

47
,5

81
.3

1
89

.2
%

0.
15

89
.2

%

T
ra

ve
l

1,
16

9,
35

0.
00

1.
5%

99
9,

53
0.

54
78

,5
73

.4
9

92
.2

%
20

,6
28

.2
7

94
.0

%

G
en

er
al

 O
pe

ra
tin

g
11

,2
86

,3
11

.0
9

14
.9

%
7,

97
7,

30
9.

91
77

0,
47

0.
50

77
.5

%
1,

64
7,

93
3.

73
92

.1
%

O
ffi

ce
 F

ur
ni

tu
re

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
2,

15
2,

41
9.

00
2.

8%
97

4,
89

9.
70

19
4,

35
3.

55
54

.3
%

39
7,

21
9.

62
72

.8
%

C
lie

nt
 / 

G
en

er
al

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e

31
,4

26
,1

91
.0

0
41

.5
%

24
,4

30
,8

46
.2

3
2,

13
5,

18
8.

05
84

.5
%

2,
07

2,
31

0.
43

91
.1

%

In
di

re
ct

 C
os

t
3,

32
7,

80
3.

91
4.

4%
3,

32
8,

37
7.

78
0.

00
10

0.
0%

-5
73

.8
7

10
0.

0%

T
ot

al
75

,7
62

,4
45

.7
2

10
0.

0%
61

,2
19

,0
24

.6
5

3,
22

6,
16

6.
90

85
.1

%
4,

13
7,

51
8.

33
90

.5
%

B
u

d
g

et
%

 o
f 

T
o

ta
l 

B
u

d
g

et
20

16
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
in

 
F

Y
 2

01
6

20
16

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

in
 

F
Y

 2
01

7
%

 E
xp

en
d

ed
E

n
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s 

%
 U

se
d

P
er

so
nn

el
23

,7
49

,8
60

.7
2

33
.3

%
21

,1
52

,2
69

.6
8

31
,4

21
.0

8
89

.2
%

0.
07

89
.2

%

T
ra

ve
l

1,
14

4,
40

0.
00

1.
6%

98
6,

40
0.

92
77

,1
62

.1
3

92
.9

%
20

,6
28

.2
7

94
.7

%

G
en

er
al

 O
pe

ra
tin

g
10

,4
78

,4
21

.8
9

14
.7

%
7,

16
4,

12
1.

33
73

4,
32

6.
98

75
.4

%
1,

56
9,

11
6.

59
90

.4
%

O
ffi

ce
 F

ur
ni

tu
re

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
2,

07
4,

11
9.

00
2.

9%
94

7,
90

6.
88

19
3,

95
2.

20
55

.1
%

39
6,

45
2.

62
74

.2
%

C
lie

nt
 / 

G
en

er
al

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e

30
,7

41
,6

67
.0

0
43

.1
%

24
,1

03
,7

25
.9

1
2,

08
5,

33
0.

39
85

.2
%

1,
68

8,
04

6.
41

90
.7

%

In
di

re
ct

 C
os

t
3,

08
8,

79
5.

11
4.

3%
3,

08
8,

79
5.

11
0.

00
10

0.
0%

0.
00

10
0.

0%

T
ot

al
71

,2
77

,2
63

.7
2

10
0.

0%
57

,4
43

,2
19

.8
3

3,
12

2,
19

2.
78

85
.0

%
3,

67
4,

24
3.

96
90

.1
%

V
o

ca
ti

o
n

al
 R

eh
ab

ili
ta

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 V
is

u
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s

V
oc

at
io

na
l R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n 

G
ra

nt

A
ll 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s

page 10



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

R
eh

ab
ili

ta
ti

o
n

 S
er

vi
ce

s
F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

tu
s 

R
ep

o
rt

 F
Y

 1
6

A
s 

o
f 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 3
0,

 2
01

6

B
u

d
g

et
%

 o
f 

T
o

ta
l 

B
u

d
g

et
20

16
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
in

 
F

Y
 2

01
6

20
16

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

in
 

F
Y

 2
01

7
%

 E
xp

en
d

ed
E

n
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

%
 U

se
d

P
er

so
nn

el
5,

39
1,

89
1.

00
68

.7
%

4,
97

1,
22

7.
30

6,
93

7.
95

92
.3

%
0.

02
92

.3
%

T
ra

ve
l

46
,2

91
.0

0
0.

6%
33

,9
63

.3
4

1,
09

6.
27

75
.7

%
0.

00
75

.7
%

G
en

er
al

 O
pe

ra
tin

g
1,

66
4,

13
7.

73
21

.2
%

1,
30

9,
89

4.
24

11
5,

95
0.

66
85

.7
%

45
,9

71
.1

6
88

.4
%

O
ffi

ce
 F

ur
ni

tu
re

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
19

8,
28

0.
00

2.
5%

41
,9

21
.9

8
21

,2
54

.6
8

31
.9

%
0.

00
31

.9
%

C
lie

nt
 / 

G
en

er
al

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e

94
,0

00
.0

0
1.

2%
78

,7
49

.0
1

4,
25

0.
19

88
.3

%
0.

00
88

.3
%

In
di

re
ct

 C
os

t
45

3,
93

4.
27

5.
8%

45
3,

93
4.

27
0.

00
10

0.
0%

0.
00

10
0.

0%

T
ot

al
7,

84
8,

53
4.

00
10

0.
0%

6,
88

9,
69

0.
14

14
9,

48
9.

75
89

.7
%

45
,9

71
.1

8
90

.3
%

A
ll 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s

O
kl

ah
o

m
a 

S
ch

o
o

l f
o

r 
th

e 
B

lin
d

page 11



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

R
eh

ab
ili

ta
ti

o
n

 S
er

vi
ce

s
F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

tu
s 

R
ep

o
rt

 F
Y

 1
6

A
s 

o
f 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 3
0,

 2
01

6

B
u

d
g

et
%

 o
f 

T
o

ta
l 

B
u

d
g

et
20

16
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
in

 
F

Y
 2

01
6

20
16

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

in
 

F
Y

 2
01

7
%

 E
xp

en
d

ed
E

n
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

%
 U

se
d

P
er

so
nn

el
6,

79
2,

36
3.

00
67

.6
%

6,
52

1,
77

3.
07

32
,9

50
.7

4
96

.5
%

0.
04

96
.5

%

T
ra

ve
l

37
,2

39
.0

0
0.

4%
27

,0
68

.0
1

69
8.

55
74

.6
%

19
4.

64
75

.1
%

G
en

er
al

 O
pe

ra
tin

g
2,

06
1,

86
3.

00
20

.5
%

1,
64

0,
20

1.
85

15
7,

36
3.

55
87

.2
%

10
1,

01
5.

31
92

.1
%

O
ffi

ce
 F

ur
ni

tu
re

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
14

6,
65

4.
00

1.
5%

67
,5

25
.2

8
15

,7
99

.4
7

56
.8

%
0.

00
56

.8
%

C
lie

nt
 / 

G
en

er
al

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e

42
1,

50
0.

00
4.

2%
34

0,
55

5.
04

14
,9

96
.3

7
84

.4
%

21
,9

49
.4

0
89

.6
%

In
di

re
ct

 C
os

t
59

0,
56

1.
00

5.
9%

59
0,

56
1.

00
0.

00
10

0.
0%

0.
00

10
0.

0%

T
ot

al
10

,0
50

,1
80

.0
0

10
0.

0%
9,

18
7,

68
4.

25
22

1,
80

8.
68

93
.6

%
12

3,
15

9.
39

94
.9

%

A
ll 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s

O
kl

ah
o

m
a 

S
ch

o
o

l f
o

r 
th

e 
D

ea
f

page 12



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

R
eh

ab
ili

ta
ti

o
n

 S
er

vi
ce

s
F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

tu
s 

R
ep

o
rt

 F
Y

 1
6

A
s 

o
f 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 3
0,

 2
01

6

B
u

d
g

et
%

 o
f 

T
o

ta
l 

B
u

d
g

et
20

16
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
in

 
F

Y
 2

01
6

20
16

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

in
 

F
Y

 2
01

7
%

 E
xp

en
d

ed
E

n
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

%
 U

se
d

P
er

so
nn

el
29

,2
34

,2
37

.0
0

64
.1

%
28

,2
09

,9
21

.5
5

17
0,

02
5.

39
97

.1
%

0.
04

97
.1

%

T
ra

ve
l

89
,0

00
.0

0
0.

2%
62

,3
33

.2
6

4,
56

5.
15

75
.2

%
12

,0
83

.6
6

88
.7

%

G
en

er
al

 O
pe

ra
tin

g
4,

36
7,

68
5.

74
9.

6%
3,

32
5,

14
7.

26
17

1,
97

1.
73

80
.1

%
66

1,
89

8.
89

95
.2

%

O
ffi

ce
 F

ur
ni

tu
re

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
14

0,
00

0.
00

0.
3%

80
,4

59
.7

0
24

,1
60

.0
0

74
.7

%
8.

74
74

.7
%

C
lie

nt
 / 

G
en

er
al

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e

8,
14

0,
00

0.
00

17
.8

%
7,

71
5,

19
3.

13
26

0,
63

8.
93

98
.0

%
16

4,
16

7.
94

10
0.

0%

In
di

re
ct

 C
os

t
3,

66
7,

07
7.

26
8.

0%
3,

66
7,

07
7.

26
0.

00
10

0.
0%

0.
00

10
0.

0%

T
ot

al
45

,6
38

,0
00

.0
0

10
0.

0%
43

,0
60

,1
32

.1
6

63
1,

36
1.

20
95

.7
%

83
8,

15
9.

27
97

.6
%

D
is

ab
ili

ty
 D

et
er

m
in

at
io

n
 D

iv
is

io
n

A
ll 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s

page 13



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

R
eh

ab
ili

ta
ti

o
n

 S
er

vi
ce

s
F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

tu
s 

R
ep

o
rt

 F
Y

 1
6

A
s 

o
f 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 3
0,

 2
01

6

B
u

d
g

et
%

 o
f 

T
o

ta
l 

B
u

d
g

et
20

16
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
in

 
F

Y
 2

01
6

20
16

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

in
 

F
Y

 2
01

7
%

 E
xp

en
d

ed
E

n
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

%
 U

se
d

P
er

so
nn

el
6,

33
1,

84
2.

00
67

.1
%

5,
91

1,
56

7.
60

79
,6

00
.6

4
94

.6
%

59
,4

52
.5

3
95

.6
%

T
ra

ve
l

12
0,

00
0.

00
1.

3%
10

4,
43

3.
49

3,
48

4.
22

89
.9

%
19

5.
49

90
.1

%

G
en

er
al

 O
pe

ra
tin

g
2,

80
9,

68
9.

07
29

.8
%

2,
20

2,
48

5.
30

15
1,

80
7.

18
83

.8
%

32
2,

86
9.

39
95

.3
%

O
ffi

ce
 F

ur
ni

tu
re

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
16

7,
40

0.
00

1.
8%

73
,6

73
.3

0
21

,1
92

.9
7

56
.7

%
1,

63
1.

82
57

.6
%

In
di

re
ct

 C
os

t
1,

17
7.

93
0.

0%
1,

17
7.

93
0.

00
10

0.
0%

0.
00

10
0.

0%

T
ot

al
9,

43
0,

10
9.

00
10

0.
0%

8,
29

3,
33

7.
62

25
6,

08
5.

01
90

.7
%

38
4,

14
9.

23
94

.7
%

A
ll 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s

D
R

S
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 S

er
vi

ce
s

page 14



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

R
eh

ab
ili

ta
ti

o
n

 S
er

vi
ce

s
F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

tu
s 

R
ep

o
rt

 F
Y

 1
6

A
s 

o
f 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 3
0,

 2
01

6

P
er

so
n

n
el

 

S
al

ar
y 

E
xp

en
se

In
su

ra
n

ce
 P

re
m

iu
m

 -
H

ea
lt

h
-L

if
e,

 e
tc

F
IC

A
-R

et
ir

em
en

t 
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s

In
te

r/
In

tr
e 

A
g

en
cy

 P
ay

m
en

t 
fo

r 
P

er
so

n
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s

T
ra

ve
l

T
ra

ve
l -

 A
g

en
cy

 D
ir

ec
t

T
ra

ve
l -

 R
ei

m
b

u
rs

em
en

ts
  

G
en

er
al

 O
p

er
at

in
g

A
F

P
 E

n
cu

m
b

er
an

ce
s

B
o

n
d

 In
d

eb
tn

es
s 

an
d

 E
xp

en
se

s

B
u

ild
in

g
s-

P
u

rc
h

as
e,

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 a
n

d
 R

en
o

va
ti

o
n

G
en

er
al

 O
p

er
at

in
g

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 &

 R
ep

ai
r

M
is

ce
lla

n
eo

u
s 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
 F

ee

P
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
, S

af
et

y,
 S

ec
u

ri
ty

 

R
ef

u
n

d
s,

 In
d

em
n

it
ie

s,
 R

es
ti

tu
ti

o
n

R
en

t 
E

xp
en

se

S
ch

o
la

rs
h

ip
s,

 T
u

it
io

n
 a

n
d

 O
th

er
 In

ce
n

ti
ve

-T
yp

e 
P

ay
m

en
ts

S
h

o
p

 E
xp

en
se

S
p

ec
ia

liz
ed

 S
u

p
p

lie
s 

&
 M

at
er

ia
ls

O
ff

ic
e 

F
u

rn
it

u
re

 &
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

L
ib

ra
ry

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t 
&

 R
es

o
u

rc
es

O
ff

ic
e 

F
u

rn
it

u
re

 &
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

C
lie

n
t 

/ G
en

er
al

 A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

S
o

ci
al

 S
er

vi
ce

 a
n

d
 A

ss
is

ta
n

ce
 P

ay
m

en
ts

In
d

ir
ec

t 
C

o
st

page 15



B
u

d
g

et
%

 o
f 

T
o

ta
l 

B
u

d
g

et
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
%

 E
xp

en
d

ed
E

n
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

%
 U

se
d

P
er

so
nn

el
77

,8
89

,0
30

.0
0

54
.0

%
17

,1
74

,5
37

.9
0

22
.1

%
60

,1
11

,2
00

.6
8

99
.2

%

T
ra

ve
l

1,
14

3,
93

7.
00

0.
8%

13
8,

62
7.

20
12

.1
%

77
,1

11
.2

2
18

.9
%

G
en

er
al

 O
pe

ra
tin

g
16

,7
72

,9
41

.0
0

11
.6

%
2,

52
0,

61
2.

52
15

.0
%

13
,2

37
,3

66
.9

4
93

.9
%

O
ffi

ce
 F

ur
ni

tu
re

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
1,

47
0,

40
6.

00
1.

0%
42

,6
84

.8
6

2.
9%

5,
16

8.
37

3.
3%

C
lie

nt
 / 

G
en

er
al

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e

38
,5

08
,7

36
.0

0
26

.7
%

8,
62

3,
06

2.
15

22
.4

%
28

,1
74

,6
91

.5
2

95
.6

%

In
di

re
ct

 C
os

t
8,

41
8,

05
5.

00
5.

8%
1,

95
1,

64
5.

15
23

.2
%

6,
46

6,
40

9.
85

10
0.

0%

T
ot

al
14

4,
20

3,
10

5.
00

10
0.

0%
30

,4
51

,1
69

.7
8

21
.1

%
10

8,
07

1,
94

8.
58

96
.1

%

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

R
eh

ab
ili

ta
ti

o
n

 S
er

vi
ce

s
F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

tu
s 

R
ep

o
rt

 F
Y

 1
7

A
s 

o
f 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 3
0,

 2
01

6

 A
ll 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s

 A
g

en
cy

 S
u

m
m

ar
y

page 16



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

R
eh

ab
ili

ta
ti

o
n

 S
er

vi
ce

s
F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

tu
s 

R
ep

o
rt

 F
Y

 1
7

A
s 

o
f 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 3
0,

 2
01

6

B
u

d
g

et
%

 o
f 

T
o

ta
l 

B
u

d
g

et
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
%

 E
xp

en
d

ed
E

n
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

%
 U

se
d

P
er

so
nn

el
26

,7
27

,1
67

.0
0

38
.5

%
5,

79
1,

02
9.

13
21

.7
%

20
,4

37
,3

04
.4

1
98

.1
%

T
ra

ve
l

94
7,

08
2.

00
1.

4%
11

6,
21

8.
13

12
.3

%
33

,7
42

.2
5

15
.8

%

G
en

er
al

 O
pe

ra
tin

g
7,

36
6,

44
9.

00
10

.6
%

1,
07

9,
96

9.
72

14
.7

%
6,

47
0,

15
5.

33
10

2.
5%

O
ffi

ce
 F

ur
ni

tu
re

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
1,

15
6,

42
6.

00
1.

7%
20

,7
08

.5
0

1.
8%

66
8.

37
1.

8%

C
lie

nt
 / 

G
en

er
al

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e

29
,6

32
,7

36
.0

0
42

.7
%

6,
84

8,
72

4.
94

23
.1

%
21

,3
10

,0
52

.1
9

95
.0

%

In
di

re
ct

 C
os

t
3,

50
8,

92
0.

00
5.

1%
80

3,
19

6.
31

22
.9

%
2,

70
5,

72
3.

69
10

0.
0%

T
ot

al
69

,3
38

,7
80

.0
0

10
0.

0%
14

,6
59

,8
46

.7
3

21
.1

%
50

,9
57

,6
46

.2
4

94
.6

%

B
u

d
g

et
%

 o
f 

T
o

ta
l 

B
u

d
g

et
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
%

 E
xp

en
d

ed
E

n
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s 

%
 U

se
d

P
er

so
nn

el
24

,4
76

,2
76

.0
0

37
.2

%
5,

28
5,

12
3.

52
21

.6
%

18
,6

92
,1

87
.0

2
98

.0
%

T
ra

ve
l

92
9,

48
2.

00
1.

4%
11

2,
72

8.
07

12
.1

%
33

,3
27

.2
5

15
.7

%

G
en

er
al

 O
pe

ra
tin

g
6,

78
3,

42
9.

00
10

.3
%

99
7,

02
1.

91
14

.7
%

6,
11

6,
93

6.
20

10
4.

9%

O
ffi

ce
 F

ur
ni

tu
re

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
1,

14
8,

72
6.

00
1.

7%
17

,6
88

.4
2

1.
5%

66
8.

37
1.

6%

C
lie

nt
 / 

G
en

er
al

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e

29
,1

46
,6

67
.0

0
44

.3
%

6,
73

0,
16

9.
59

23
.1

%
21

,0
65

,6
72

.5
9

95
.4

%

In
di

re
ct

 C
os

t
3,

30
7,

48
2.

00
5.

0%
75

1,
63

7.
56

22
.7

%
2,

55
5,

84
4.

44
10

0.
0%

T
ot

al
65

,7
92

,0
62

.0
0

10
0.

0%
13

,8
94

,3
69

.0
7

21
.1

%
48

,4
64

,6
35

.8
7

94
.8

%

V
o

ca
ti

o
n

al
 R

eh
ab

ili
ta

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 V
is

u
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s

V
oc

at
io

na
l R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n 

G
ra

nt

A
ll 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s

page 17



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

R
eh

ab
ili

ta
ti

o
n

 S
er

vi
ce

s
F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

tu
s 

R
ep

o
rt

 F
Y

 1
7

A
s 

o
f 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 3
0,

 2
01

6

B
u

d
g

et
%

 o
f 

T
o

ta
l 

B
u

d
g

et
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
%

 E
xp

en
d

ed
E

n
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

%
 U

se
d

P
er

so
nn

el
5,

09
2,

59
7.

00
70

.3
%

1,
18

8,
21

0.
82

23
.3

%
3,

90
4,

82
6.

71
10

0.
0%

T
ra

ve
l

34
,0

00
.0

0
0.

5%
5,

01
0.

70
14

.7
%

82
0.

00
17

.1
%

G
en

er
al

 O
pe

ra
tin

g
1,

47
8,

90
0.

00
20

.4
%

20
5,

66
1.

76
13

.9
%

1,
13

8,
31

8.
63

90
.9

%

O
ffi

ce
 F

ur
ni

tu
re

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
11

2,
38

0.
00

1.
6%

14
,8

26
.0

0
13

.2
%

4,
50

0.
00

17
.2

%

C
lie

nt
 / 

G
en

er
al

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e

85
,0

00
.0

0
1.

2%
6,

45
9.

18
7.

6%
0.

00
7.

6%

In
di

re
ct

 C
os

t
44

0,
72

3.
00

6.
1%

11
0,

65
9.

59
25

.1
%

33
0,

06
3.

41
10

0.
0%

T
ot

al
7,

24
3,

60
0.

00
10

0.
0%

1,
53

0,
82

8.
05

21
.1

%
5,

37
8,

52
8.

75
95

.4
%

A
ll 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s

O
kl

ah
o

m
a 

S
ch

o
o

l f
o

r 
th

e 
B

lin
d

page 18



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

R
eh

ab
ili

ta
ti

o
n

 S
er

vi
ce

s
F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

tu
s 

R
ep

o
rt

 F
Y

 1
7

A
s 

o
f 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 3
0,

 2
01

6

B
u

d
g

et
%

 o
f 

T
o

ta
l 

B
u

d
g

et
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
%

 E
xp

en
d

ed
E

n
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

%
 U

se
d

P
er

so
nn

el
6,

80
7,

04
9.

00
71

.8
%

1,
54

5,
29

3.
01

22
.7

%
5,

26
2,

91
5.

37
10

0.
0%

T
ra

ve
l

16
,0

00
.0

0
0.

2%
1,

86
6.

69
11

.7
%

50
.0

0
12

.0
%

G
en

er
al

 O
pe

ra
tin

g
1,

74
2,

72
4.

00
18

.4
%

23
9,

33
5.

77
13

.7
%

1,
27

2,
72

0.
85

86
.8

%

O
ffi

ce
 F

ur
ni

tu
re

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
73

,6
00

.0
0

0.
8%

3,
14

3.
33

4.
3%

0.
00

4.
3%

C
lie

nt
 / 

G
en

er
al

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e

28
0,

00
0.

00
3.

0%
47

,3
40

.1
1

16
.9

%
74

,1
77

.2
5

43
.4

%

In
di

re
ct

 C
os

t
56

4,
72

8.
00

6.
0%

13
6,

01
2.

19
24

.1
%

42
8,

71
5.

81
10

0.
0%

T
ot

al
9,

48
4,

10
1.

00
10

0.
0%

1,
97

2,
99

1.
10

20
.8

%
7,

03
8,

57
9.

28
95

.0
%

A
ll 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s

O
kl

ah
o

m
a 

S
ch

o
o

l f
o

r 
th

e 
D

ea
f

page 19



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

R
eh

ab
ili

ta
ti

o
n

 S
er

vi
ce

s
F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

tu
s 

R
ep

o
rt

 F
Y

 1
7

A
s 

o
f 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 3
0,

 2
01

6

B
u

d
g

et
%

 o
f 

T
o

ta
l 

B
u

d
g

et
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
%

 E
xp

en
d

ed
E

n
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

%
 U

se
d

P
er

so
nn

el
32

,6
25

,9
80

.0
0

66
.6

%
7,

29
0,

97
7.

39
22

.3
%

25
,3

32
,6

43
.9

5
10

0.
0%

T
ra

ve
l

55
,0

00
.0

0
0.

1%
11

,6
71

.1
7

21
.2

%
41

,9
96

.7
2

97
.6

%

G
en

er
al

 O
pe

ra
tin

g
3,

86
7,

19
3.

00
7.

9%
65

4,
53

8.
46

16
.9

%
2,

41
0,

21
8.

38
79

.3
%

O
ffi

ce
 F

ur
ni

tu
re

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
40

,0
00

.0
0

0.
1%

57
5.

65
1.

4%
0.

00
1.

4%

C
lie

nt
 / 

G
en

er
al

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e

8,
51

1,
00

0.
00

17
.4

%
1,

72
0,

53
7.

92
20

.2
%

6,
79

0,
46

2.
08

10
0.

0%

In
di

re
ct

 C
os

t
3,

90
0,

82
7.

00
8.

0%
90

1,
16

4.
60

23
.1

%
2,

99
9,

66
2.

40
10

0.
0%

T
ot

al
49

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

10
0.

0%
10

,5
79

,4
65

.1
9

21
.6

%
37

,5
74

,9
83

.5
3

98
.3

%

A
ll 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s

D
is

ab
ili

ty
 D

et
er

m
in

at
io

n
 D

iv
is

io
n

page 20



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

R
eh

ab
ili

ta
ti

o
n

 S
er

vi
ce

s
F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

tu
s 

R
ep

o
rt

 F
Y

 1
7

A
s 

o
f 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 3
0,

 2
01

6

B
u

d
g

et
%

 o
f 

T
o

ta
l 

B
u

d
g

et
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
%

 E
xp

en
d

ed
E

n
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

%
 U

se
d

P
er

so
nn

el
6,

63
6,

23
7.

00
72

.6
%

1,
35

9,
02

7.
55

20
.5

%
5,

17
3,

51
0.

24
98

.4
%

T
ra

ve
l

91
,8

55
.0

0
1.

0%
3,

86
0.

51
4.

2%
50

2.
25

4.
7%

G
en

er
al

 O
pe

ra
tin

g
2,

31
7,

67
5.

00
25

.4
%

34
1,

10
6.

81
14

.7
%

1,
94

5,
95

3.
75

98
.7

%

O
ffi

ce
 F

ur
ni

tu
re

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
88

,0
00

.0
0

1.
0%

3,
43

1.
38

3.
9%

0.
00

3.
9%

In
di

re
ct

 C
os

t
2,

85
7.

00
0.

0%
61

2.
47

21
.4

%
2,

24
4.

53
10

0.
0%

T
ot

al
9,

13
6,

62
4.

00
10

0.
0%

1,
70

8,
03

8.
72

18
.7

%
7,

12
2,

21
0.

77
96

.6
%

A
ll 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s

D
R

S
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 S

er
vi

ce
s

page 21



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

R
eh

ab
ili

ta
ti

o
n

 S
er

vi
ce

s
F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

tu
s 

R
ep

o
rt

 F
Y

 1
7

A
s 

o
f 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 3
0,

 2
01

6

P
er

so
n

n
el

 

S
al

ar
y 

E
xp

en
se

In
su

ra
n

ce
 P

re
m

iu
m

 -
H

ea
lt

h
-L

if
e,

 e
tc

F
IC

A
-R

et
ir

em
en

t 
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s

In
te

r/
In

tr
e 

A
g

en
cy

 P
ay

m
en

t 
fo

r 
P

er
so

n
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s

T
ra

ve
l

T
ra

ve
l -

 A
g

en
cy

 D
ir

ec
t

T
ra

ve
l -

 R
ei

m
b

u
rs

em
en

ts
  

G
en

er
al

 O
p

er
at

in
g

A
F

P
 E

n
cu

m
b

er
an

ce
s

B
o

n
d

 In
d

eb
tn

es
s 

an
d

 E
xp

en
se

s

B
u

ild
in

g
s-

P
u

rc
h

as
e,

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 a
n

d
 R

en
o

va
ti

o
n

G
en

er
al

 O
p

er
at

in
g

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 &

 R
ep

ai
r

M
is

ce
lla

n
eo

u
s 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
 F

ee

P
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
, S

af
et

y,
 S

ec
u

ri
ty

 

R
ef

u
n

d
s,

 In
d

em
n

it
ie

s,
 R

es
ti

tu
ti

o
n

R
en

t 
E

xp
en

se

S
ch

o
la

rs
h

ip
s,

 T
u

it
io

n
 a

n
d

 O
th

er
 In

ce
n

ti
ve

-T
yp

e 
P

ay
m

en
ts

S
h

o
p

 E
xp

en
se

S
p

ec
ia

liz
ed

 S
u

p
p

lie
s 

&
 M

at
er

ia
ls

O
ff

ic
e 

F
u

rn
it

u
re

 &
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

L
ib

ra
ry

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t 
&

 R
es

o
u

rc
es

O
ff

ic
e 

F
u

rn
it

u
re

 &
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

C
lie

n
t 

/ G
en

er
al

 A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

S
o

ci
al

 S
er

vi
ce

 a
n

d
 A

ss
is

ta
n

ce
 P

ay
m

en
ts

In
d

ir
ec

t 
C

o
st

page 22



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

page 23



P
E

R
S

O
N

N
E

L
 A

C
T

IV
IT

Y
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 

A
S

 O
F

 O
C

T
O

B
E

R
 3

1,
 2

01
6

 
 

F
IL

LE
D

 A
N

D
 V

A
C

A
N

T
 P

O
S

IT
IO

N
S

 
P

er
so

nn
el

 A
ct

iv
ity

 =
 5

 v
ac

an
t p

os
iti

on
s 

fil
le

d 
/ 4

1 
po

si
tio

ns
 in

 A
nn

ou
nc

em
en

t o
r 

S
el

ec
tio

n 
P

ro
ce

ss
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

D
iv

is
io

n
 

T
it

le
/P

IN
 

D
at

e 
V

ac
at

ed
 

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 
B

eg
in

 
d

at
e 

E
n

d
 d

at
e 

A
n

n
. 

# 
A

ct
io

n
/In

cu
m

b
en

t
D

at
e 

F
ill

ed
 

M
S

D
 

T
ra

in
in

g 
S

pe
ci

al
is

t I
I /

 0
91

6 
10

/3
0/

20
15

M
S

D
 –

 H
R

D
 

9/
16

/2
01

6 
9/

29
/2

01
6

17
-0

20
A

pp
 li

st
 s

en
t 

10
/6

/2
01

6 
 

M
S

D
 

T
ra

in
in

g 
S

pe
ci

al
is

t I
I /

 0
73

6 
9/

1/
20

16
M

S
D

 –
 H

R
D

 
10

/1
7/

20
16

 
10

/3
1/

20
16

17
-0

27
W

ai
tin

g 
fo

r 
E

-li
st

 
 

F
S

D
 

A
cc

ou
nt

an
t I

I /
 0

59
6 

6/
30

/2
01

6
F

S
D

 
8/

17
/2

01
6 

8/
30

/2
01

6
17

-0
11

A
sh

le
y 

N
ee

ly
 

10
/1

8/
20

16
 

F
S

D
 

B
ud

ge
t A

na
ly

st
 II

I /
 0

98
3 

8/
27

/2
01

6
F

S
D

 
10

/2
0/

20
16

 
11

/3
/2

01
6

17
-0

34
C

ur
re

nt
ly

 o
pe

n 
 

D
D

D
 

IS
 A

pp
lic

at
io

ns
 S

pe
ci

al
is

t /
 

14
63

,1
46

4 
N

ew
 P

IN
s

D
D

D
 

7/
20

/2
01

6 
U

nt
il 

F
ill

ed
17

-0
05

C
ur

re
nt

ly
 o

pe
n 

  

D
D

D
 

D
is

ab
ili

ty
 M

ed
ic

al
 C

on
su

lta
nt

 / 
14

52
, 1

45
3,

 1
45

4,
 1

45
5,

 1
45

7,
 

14
58

, 1
46

0 
N

ew
 

P
os

iti
on

s
D

D
D

 
8/

2/
20

16
 

U
nt

il 
F

ill
ed

17
-0

08
A

pp
 li

st
 s

en
t 

8/
30

/2
01

6 
 

O
S

B
 

F
oo

d 
se

rv
ic

e 
S

pe
ci

al
is

t I
 / 

01
67

 
8/

17
/2

01
6

O
S

B
 

9/
12

/2
01

6 
9/

26
/2

01
6

17
-0

18
A

pp
 li

st
 s

en
t 

10
/4

/2
01

6 
 

O
S

B
 

D
ire

ct
 C

ar
e 

S
pe

ci
al

is
t I

I /
 0

63
8,

 
04

65
, 0

79
5,

 0
95

4 

10
/5

/2
01

5 
8/

26
/2

01
6 

9/
1/

20
16

 
9/

1/
20

16
O

S
B

 
9/

12
/2

01
6 

9/
21

/2
01

6
17

-0
19

A
pp

 li
st

 s
en

t 
10

/4
/2

01
6 

 

O
S

B
 

P
ol

ic
e 

O
ffi

ce
r 

I /
 0

78
7 

8/
1/

20
16

O
S

B
 

10
/1

7/
20

16
 

10
/2

5/
20

16
17

-0
30

A
pp

 li
st

 s
en

t 
10

/2
7/

20
16

 
 

O
S

D
 

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

A
ss

is
ta

nt
 II

 / 
07

00
 

8/
1/

20
16

O
S

D
 

7/
14

/2
01

6 
7/

27
/2

01
6

17
-0

04
A

m
y 

R
us

se
ll 

10
/3

/2
01

6 

O
S

D
 

S
pe

ec
h/

La
ng

ua
ge

 P
at

ho
lo

gi
st

 / 
01

55
 

7/
31

/2
01

6
O

S
D

 
8/

23
/2

01
6 

U
nt

il 
F

ill
ed

17
-0

13
C

ur
re

nt
ly

 o
pe

n 
 

O
S

D
 

F
ire

 P
re

ve
nt

io
n/

S
ec

ur
ity

 O
ffi

ce
r 

I /
 

07
33

 
4/

11
/2

01
6

O
S

D
 

10
/1

0/
20

16
 

10
/2

4/
20

16
17

-0
26

A
pp

 li
st

 s
en

t 
10

/2
8/

20
16

 
 

O
S

D
 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

T
ec

hn
ic

ia
n 

II 
/ 0

15
4 

10
/6

/2
01

6
O

S
D

 
10

/1
7/

20
16

 
10

/3
1/

20
16

17
-0

28
W

ai
tin

g 
fo

r 
E

-li
st

 
 

O
S

D
 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n/
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

O
pe

ra
tio

n 
M

an
ag

er
 / 

00
07

 
10

/6
/2

01
6

O
S

D
 

10
/1

7/
20

16
 

10
/3

1/
20

16
17

-0
29

W
ai

tin
g 

fo
r 

E
-li

st
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

page 24



D
iv

is
io

n
 

T
it

le
/P

IN
 

D
at

e 
V

ac
at

ed
 

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 
B

eg
in

 d
at

e
E

n
d

 d
at

e
A

n
n

 #
A

ct
io

n
/In

cu
m

b
en

t 
D

at
e 

F
ill

ed
 

V
R

 
V

R
 S

pe
ci

al
is

t I
V

 / 
05

40
 

6/
30

/2
01

5
V

R
49

 –
 T

ul
sa

 
11

/2
/2

01
5

11
/2

3/
20

15
16

-0
60

A
pp

 li
st

 s
en

t 
12

/2
/2

01
5 

 

V
R

 
V

R
 S

pe
ci

al
is

t I
V

 / 
10

40
 

2/
20

/2
01

5
V

R
18

 –
 M

us
ko

ge
e 

12
/2

3/
20

15
1/

12
/2

01
6

16
-0

84
A

pp
 li

st
 s

en
t 

1/
15

/2
01

6 
 

V
R

  
A

ss
is

tiv
e 

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

S
pe

ci
al

is
t I

V
 / 

05
68

 
3/

1/
20

16
V

R
 –

 S
ta

te
w

id
e 

4/
13

/2
01

6
5/

3/
20

16
16

-1
24

A
pp

 li
st

 s
en

t 
5/

11
/2

01
6 

 
V

R
 

P
ro

gr
am

s 
F

ie
ld

 R
ep

 / 
06

24
 

3/
21

/2
01

6
V

R
09

 –
 O

K
C

 
5/

26
/2

01
6

6/
15

/2
01

6
16

-1
46

M
el

in
da

 B
un

ch
 

10
/3

/2
01

6 
V

R
 

V
R

 S
pe

ci
al

is
t I

I 
/ 0

22
8 

9/
1/

20
15

V
R

67
 –

 T
ul

sa
 

6/
24

/2
01

6
7/

7/
20

16
16

-1
50

M
ar

cy
 H

am
ilt

on
 

10
/3

/2
01

6 

V
R

 
R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n 

T
ec

hn
ic

ia
n 

III
 

/ 0
75

6 
3/

1/
20

16
V

R
75

 –
 L

aw
to

n 
6/

30
/2

01
6

7/
20

/2
01

6
16

-1
58

A
pp

 li
st

 s
en

t 
8/

1/
20

16
 

 

V
R

 
V

R
 S

pe
ci

al
is

t I
I 

/ 0
93

6 
6/

17
/2

01
6

V
R

67
 –

 T
ul

sa
 

7/
14

/2
01

6
7/

27
/2

01
6

17
-0

03
A

pp
 li

st
 s

en
t 

8/
4/

20
16

 
 

V
R

 
R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n 

te
ch

ni
ci

an
 II

I /
 

09
62

 
5/

12
/2

01
6

V
R

75
 –

 T
ah

le
qu

ah
 

8/
17

/2
01

6
9/

6/
20

16
17

-0
12

A
pp

 li
st

 s
en

t 
9/

14
/2

01
6 

 

V
R

 
R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n 

T
ec

hn
ic

ia
n 

III
 

/ 0
43

5 
8/

16
/2

01
6

V
R

95
 –

 O
K

C
 

9/
26

/2
01

6
10

/1
0/

20
16

17
-0

23
A

pp
 li

st
 s

en
t 

10
/1

7/
20

16
 

 

V
R

 
V

R
 S

pe
ci

al
is

t I
V

 / 
09

58
 

10
/3

/2
01

6
V

R
67

 –
 T

ul
sa

 
9/

28
/2

01
6

10
/1

1/
20

16
17

-0
24

A
pp

 li
st

 s
en

t 
10

/1
7/

20
16

 
 

V
R

 
R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n 

T
ec

hn
ic

ia
n 

III
 

/ 0
49

0 
9/

29
/2

01
6

V
R

19
 –

 O
K

C
 

9/
28

/2
01

6
11

/8
/2

01
6

17
-0

25
C

ur
re

nt
ly

 o
pe

n 
 

V
R

 
V

R
 S

pe
ci

al
is

t I
V

 / 
00

16
 

12
/1

/2
01

6
V

R
23

 –
 O

K
C

 
10

/2
0/

20
16

10
/3

1/
20

16
17

-0
37

W
ai

tin
g 

fo
r 

E
-li

st
 

 
                

 
 

 
 

page 25



D
iv

is
io

n
 

T
it

le
/P

IN
 

D
at

e 
V

ac
at

ed
 

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 
B

eg
in

 
D

at
e 

E
n

d
 D

at
e 

A
n

n
. 

# 
A

ct
io

n
/In

cu
m

b
en

t 
D

at
e 

F
ill

ed
V

S
 

V
R

 S
pe

ci
al

is
t I

II 
/ 0

94
2 

5/
31

/2
01

6 
V

S
73

 –
 O

K
C

 
7/

14
/2

01
6 

8/
2/

20
16

 
17

-0
02

 
S

ab
rin

a 
S

te
ve

ns
on

 
10

/1
0/

20
16

 

V
S

 
V

R
 S

pe
ci

al
is

t I
II 

/ 0
54

1 
8/

25
/2

01
6 

V
S

64
 –

 T
ul

sa
 

9/
1/

20
16

 
9/

14
/2

01
6 

17
-0

14
 

A
pp

 li
st

 s
en

t 
9/

23
/2

01
6 

 

V
S

 
P

ro
gr

am
s 

M
an

ag
er

 II
 / 

02
60

 
2/

8/
20

16
 

V
S

64
 –

 T
ul

sa
 

9/
1/

20
16

 
9/

14
/2

01
6 

17
-0

15
 

A
pp

 li
st

 s
en

t 
9/

23
/2

01
6 

 

V
S

 
Li

br
ar

y 
T

ec
hn

ic
ia

n 
II 

/ 
00

27
 

12
/3

1/
20

15
V

S
72

 –
 O

LB
P

H
 

9/
1/

20
16

 
9/

6/
20

16
 

17
-0

16
 

A
pp

 li
st

 s
en

t 
9/

14
/2

01
6 

 

V
S

 
P

ro
gr

am
s 

M
an

ag
er

 II
 / 

06
08

 
9/

12
/2

01
6 

T
o 

B
e 

D
et

er
m

in
ed

 
9/

23
/2

01
6 

10
/3

/2
01

6 
17

-0
21

 
A

pp
 li

st
 s

en
t 

10
/1

3/
20

16
 

 

V
S

 
V

R
 S

pe
ci

al
is

t I
V

 / 
06

69
 

9/
6/

20
16

 
V

S
69

 –
 

W
ea

th
er

fo
rd

 
9/

23
/2

01
6 

10
/1

3/
20

16
17

-0
22

 
A

pp
 li

st
 s

en
t 

10
/2

0/
20

16
 

 
V

S
 

V
R

 S
pe

ci
al

is
t I

II 
/ 1

03
3 

10
/3

/2
01

6 
V

S
73

 –
 O

K
C

 
10

/1
9/

20
16

 
11

/1
/2

01
6 

17
-0

32
 

W
ai

tin
g 

on
 E

-li
st

 
 

V
S

 
V

R
 S

pe
ci

al
is

t I
V

 / 
05

22
 

5/
1/

20
15

 
V

S
91

 –
 T

ul
sa

 
10

/1
9/

20
16

 
11

/1
/2

01
6 

17
-0

33
 

W
ai

tin
g 

fo
r 

E
-li

st
 

 

V
S

 
R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
bl

in
d 

S
pe

ci
al

is
t I

II 
/ 0

65
2 

10
/1

/2
01

6 
V

S
91

 –
 T

ul
sa

 
10

/2
0/

20
16

 
11

/2
/2

01
6 

17
-0

35
 

W
ai

tin
g 

fo
r 

E
-li

st
 

 

V
S

 
R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
B

lin
d 

S
pe

ci
al

is
t I

II 
/ 0

05
2 

6/
26

/2
01

5 
V

S
58

 –
 A

da
 

10
/2

0/
20

16
 

11
/2

/2
01

6 
17

-0
36

 
W

ai
tin

g 
fo

r 
E

-li
st

 
 

N
O

T
E

: 
W

ai
tin

g 
fo

r 
H

C
M

-9
 =

 W
ai

tin
g 

fo
r 

H
C

M
 to

 r
et

ur
n 

H
C

M
-9

’s
 to

 in
fo

rm
 if

 a
pp

lic
an

t m
ee

ts
 m

in
im

um
 q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
ns

 fo
r 

po
si

tio
n.

 
 

 

W
ai

tin
g 

fo
r 

E
-L

is
t =

 W
ai

tin
g 

to
 r

ec
ei

ve
 e

le
ct

ro
ni

c 
ap

pl
ic

an
t l

og
 fr

om
 H

C
M

. 
P

en
di

ng
 A

pp
ro

va
l=

 W
ai

tin
g 

fo
r 

un
cl

as
si

fie
d 

ap
po

in
tm

en
ts

 to
 b

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 b

y 
di

re
ct

or
 a

nd
 c

ab
in

et
 s

ec
re

ta
ry

 to
 

es
ta

bl
is

h 
an

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
da

te
 

 
 

   
 

 

page 26



R
E

S
IG

N
A

T
IO

N
S

/R
E

T
IR

E
M

E
N

T
S

/S
E

P
A

R
A

T
IO

N
S

   
=

 3
 

 
SU

PP
O

R
T 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 (E
xe

cu
tiv

e/
M

SD
/F

SD
) 

N
O

N
E

 
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

VO
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

R
EH

A
B

IL
IT

A
TI

O
N

 
N

O
N

E
 

  VI
SU

A
L 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 
N

O
N

E
 

 O
K

LA
H

O
M

A
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

B
LI

N
D

 
N

O
N

E
 

 O
K

LA
H

O
M

A
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

D
EA

F 
G

or
do

n,
 J

oe
 –

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 O

pe
ra

ti
on

s 
M

an
ag

er
, R

es
ig

ne
d 

10
/6

/2
01

6 
  (

3 
ye

ar
s 

7 
m

on
th

s)
 

G
or

do
n,

 M
ic

ha
el

 –
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 T
ec

hn
ic

ia
n 

II
, R

es
ig

ne
d 

10
/6

/2
01

6 
  (

6 
m

on
th

s)
 

 D
IS

A
B

IL
IT

Y 
D

ET
ER

M
IN

A
TI

O
N

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 

S
m

it
h,

 C
hr

is
to

ph
er

 –
 D

is
ab

il
ity

 D
et

er
m

in
at

io
n 

S
pe

ci
al

is
t I

, R
es

ig
ne

d 
10

/8
/2

01
6 

  (
3 

ye
ar

s 
8 

m
on

th
s)

 
              

page 27



C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 F

T
E

 S
T

A
T

U
S

 
F

Y
 2

01
7 

 
 F

TE
 a

s 
of

 O
ct

ob
er

 3
1,

 2
01

6 
 

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 

B
U

D
G

E
T

E
D

 F
T

E
 

F
IL

L
E

D
 

P
E

N
D

IN
G

 
E

X
E

M
P

T
 

F
T

E
 

T
O

T
A

L
 F

IL
L

E
D

 P
L

U
S

 P
E

N
D

IN
G

 
M

IN
U

S
 E

X
E

M
P

T
 F

T
E

 

S
up

po
rt

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
(E

xe
cu

tiv
e/

M
S

D
/F

S
D

) 
76

.5
0 

70
.0

0
3.

00
(1

.0
0)

 
72

.0
0

V
oc

at
io

na
l R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n 

 
26

3.
50

24
8.

00
10

.0
0

(3
.0

0)
25

5.
00

V
is

ua
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

13
0.

50
11

2.
00

9.
00

(2
.0

0)
11

9.
00

V
R

/V
S

-D
P

 
2.

00
1.

00
0.

00
(0

.0
0)

1.
00

O
kl

ah
om

a 
S

ch
oo

l f
or

 th
e 

B
lin

d 
88

.5
0

81
.0

0
6.

00
0.

00
 

87
.0

0

O
kl

ah
om

a 
S

ch
oo

l f
or

 th
e 

D
ea

f 
12

1.
50

10
9.

50
4.

00
0.

00
 

11
3.

50

 
 

 
 

 
 

T
ot

al
 (

N
O

N
-E

X
E

M
P

T
) 

68
2.

50
62

1.
50

32
.0

0
(6

.0
0)

64
7.

50

 
 

 
 

 
 

D
is

ab
ili

ty
 D

et
er

m
in

at
io

n 
D

iv
is

io
n 

(E
X

E
M

P
T

) 
37

0.
00

34
4.

50
9.

00
0.

00
 

35
3.

50

 
 

 
 

 
 

T
O

T
A

L 
N

O
N

-E
X

E
M

P
T

 &
 E

X
E

M
P

T
 

10
52

.5
0

96
6.

00
41

.0
0

(6
.0

0)
10

01
.0

0

 
 

 
 

 
 

F
Y

 1
7 

B
ud

ge
ta

ry
 F

T
E

 L
im

it 
=

 1
25

5 
 

  
  

  
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

  *
 A

u
th

o
ri

ze
d

 a
g

en
cy

 F
T

E
 li

m
it

 d
o

es
 n

o
t 

in
cl

u
d

e 
E

xe
cu

ti
ve

 F
el

lo
w

 a
n

d
 S

W
IP

 a
p

p
o

in
tm

en
ts

 
 R

O
U

T
IN

G
 T

O
: 

N
oe

l T
yl

er
, D

ire
ct

or
 

 
 

C
he

ry
l G

ra
y,

 C
hi

ef
 o

f S
ta

ff 
 

 
K

ev
in

 S
ta

th
am

, C
hi

ef
 F

in
an

ci
al

 O
ffi

ce
r 

 
 

G
ol

i D
un

kl
e,

 D
iv

is
io

n 
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
or

 
 

 
T

om
 P

at
t, 

H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 P
ro

gr
am

 D
ire

ct
or

 
   

   
   

   
D

an
a 

T
al

lo
n,

 P
ub

lic
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
M

an
ag

er
 II

 
 

C
ar

ol
 B

ro
w

n,
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

A
ss

is
ta

nt
 

 
R

os
em

ar
ie

 C
hi

tw
oo

d,
 S

ec
re

ta
ry

 V
 

 
P

au
l A

da
m

s,
 D

iv
is

io
n 

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

or
 

page 28



 

 

 

 

 

 

page 29



 

Please visit the ORC web site: orc.okstate.edu  
 
 
 

Oklahoma Rehabilitation Council 
Renee Sansom, Program Manager 

September - October Quarterly Report 
 

Activities 
 
September   

 
1. Program Manager met with the Policy and Legislative Committee, 

Program and Planning Committee and Transition Committee to follow up 
with goals and activities set for the FFY2017.  Strategic Planning session 
was held on September 15th, 2016 at the Career Planning Center. 

 
2. Program Manager met with 4 job seekers to conduct their success stories 
 
3. Program Manager attended a WIOA and Workforce Partner meeting with 

Western Workforce Board. 
 
4. Program Manager met with the Oklahoma Transition Council Timeline 

Committee several times to complete the timeline for parents, students and 
teachers. 

 
5. Program Manager attended the RSA / WINTAC Meeting regarding WIOA 

law and changes with Mark Kinnison and Melinda Fruendt. 
 
6. Attended multiple conference calls regarding CSAVR and NCSRC. PM 

was included and attended conference calls for VR FC/PM’s as well as the 
Oklahoma Transition Council. 

 
7. Attended 3 Leadership sessions at OSU. 
 
8. Met with Jody Harlan and Dana Tallon in regards to the Transition and 

Employment Committee on how to improve the partnership for transition 
on the website. 
 

9. Attended half day of the RSA Technical Assistance visits that were held 
September 20th – 22nd in OKC. 
 

 
October 

 
1. Program Manager attended and participated in the Oklahoma Transition 

Institute held on October 3rd – 5th in Norman, OK. 

page 30



 

Please visit the ORC web site: orc.okstate.edu  
 
 
 

2. PM met with the Workforce Alumni Celebration Committee to continue 
progress with the event on November 17, 2016. 
 

3. Program Manager attended multiple conference calls regarding CSAVR, 
NCSRC and Workforce. PM was included and attended conference calls 
for VR FC/PM’s as well as the Oklahoma Transition Council  

 
 
 
 

4. Presented ORC material at 2 Unit Meetings, both for VR  
 
 
 

5. Program Manager attended the ABLE Tech Advisory Council Meeting. 
 
 

 
6. Program Manager worked with the Oklahoma Transition Council, Timeline 

Committee in drafting a new updated version for the upcoming OTI to 
hand out to all teachers and parents.  

 
7. PM attended the SILC quarterly meeting 

 
8. PM has been working on the Annual report for ORC and continues to 

provide updates to OSU staff for the ORC website.  
 

9. PM attended the OKC Mayor’s Luncheon, which was funded by SILC for 
PM to attend. 

 
10. Attended the Southern Workforce Board Meeting with Melinda Fruendt, 

Alisa Estes and Chris Kennedy in Atoka, OK. 6 
 
11. Program Manager met with ____2___ job seekers for success stories. 
 
12. Program Manager has attended the conference calls for the Rehab Net 

Meetings   
 

13. Continue to be a partner on the DRS Policy team 
 

  

14. ORC has confirmed 1 new appointment from the Governor’s office.  One 
position is still waiting to be filled for the Workforce Development Board 
position on the council, which will be an individual chosen from the 
Governor’s Council for Workforce and Economic Development by the 
Governor.  They continue to gather a list of names.  We now have a VR 
specialist vacancy from Melinda Bunch resigning from the council, but are 
awaiting approval from the Governor’s office to appoint Mike Layne from VS 
in Ada to the council. 

 

page 31



 

Please visit the ORC web site: orc.okstate.edu  
 
 
 

15. ORC committees are beginning to work on their projects outlined in the 
strategic plan for the new FFY 17.  

 
16. PM Attended 3 Leadership sessions at OSU. 

 
 
Regular Meetings Attended:   

 
- SILC Meeting        
- ORC Strategic Planning Meeting  
- ORC small committee meetings included with Strategic Planning Meeting    
- ABLE Tech Advisory Council Meeting 
- Oklahoma Transition Council Meetings 
- PM/FC Quarterly Meetings with DRS 
- Oklahoma Works Partners Meetings 

 
 
 
 

Next ORC meeting will be held November17th, 2016, 2016 at State Office;   
2nd Floor from 9:30 – 12:00.   

page 32



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

page 33



 
 
 
 
 

 
OSB has
 
On Sept
Commun
students
 
On Septe
and had 
annual t
 
Septemb
Huntsvill
aspects 
 
On Septe
from 10:
 
On Octob
to Tulsa
attended
the Blind
were an 
 
On Octob
at NewV
impairm
They we
manufac
 
On Octob
departm
 
October 
dissemin

3300 Gibson, Mu

s begun the 

tember 21 
nity Leader
s enjoyed th

ember 22 th
 a fun filled 
rip that is sp

ber 24 thre
le, AL.  The
of flight.  Th

ember 29 t
:00 AM -Noo

ber 4 the O
 for city bu

d the Annua
d (COSB) m
 integral por

ber 5 the hi
View Oklaho
ents.  OSB s
ere provide
cturing plant

ber 6 the P
ent.  After t

11 was W
nated conce

uskogee, OK 7440

Commi

OSB

year with m

four (4) st
s of Ameri
e conferenc

he elementa
 day of ridin
ponsored by

ee (3) stude
ey participat
his was a tre

the middle s
on.  The eve

rientation a
us travel. A
al American 
eetings in L
rtion of the m

igh school s
oma where 
students we
ed with ha
t as well.   

re-K throug
he presenta

White Cane 
erning white

Empower Okla

03 | Voice/TTY: (91

Interim 
ssioners Lynda C

B Quarterly
Mee

Novem

many activitie

udents and
ica (FCCLA
ce and were

ary and mid
ng, roping, fi
y the Americ

ents and th
ted in robot
emendous e

school boys
ent addresse

nd Mobility 
Also, Superi
 Printing Ho
Louisville, K
meeting as 

students we
employees 

ere exposed
ands-on an

gh 2nd grade
ation, stude

 Day at A
e canes and

ahomans with Dis

18) 781-8200 | To

 Director Noel Tyl
ollins, April Danah

y Commiss
eting Date
ber 14, 20

 
 

es and even

d their spon
) Leadersh

e anxious to 

dle school s
shing and e

can Quarter 

heir sponsor
t programm
educational 

s attended t
ed abstinen

 (O & M) ins
ntendent R

ouse for the 
Kentucky.  N

well as man

ent to Oklah
 with full vi
 to accessib

nd interacti

es went to a
nts enjoyed

rrowhead M
d their signi

sabilities 

oll Free: (877) 229

er 
hy and Jack Tuck

sion Repor
e  
016 

nts.   

nsor attend
ip Confere
 begin plann

students we
eating.  The 
r Horse Asso

r attended 
ming, space 
 opportunity

the Boys’ B
ce.   

structors an
Rita Echelle
 Blind (APH)

Networking a
ndatory Ex O

homa City to
sion work a
ble manufac
ive opportu

a presentati
 a picnic lun

Mall in Mu
ificance.  Th

9-7136 | Fax: (918

er 

rt 

ded the Fam
nce in Mc
ning Star ev

ent to the S
 students a
ociation. 

a week of 
 flight simu
y for these s

Bash at Fort

nd several st
e and Princ
) and Counc
and informa
Officio meet

o attend Ma
alongside th
cturing jobs 
unities with

ion on fire s
nch and tim

uskogee.  I
he OSB Jazz

8) 781-8300 

mily Career
Alester.  T

vents.  

ilver Spur R
lways enjoy 

Space Cam
lating and o

students.  

t Gibson sch

tudents trav
ipal Lynn C
cil of Schoo
ational mee
ings. 

anufacturing
hose with v
 during this 
h items in

safety at the
e at a city p

nformation 
z Band play

r and 
These 

Ranch 
 their 

mp in 
other 

hools 

veled 
Cragg 
ls for 

etings 

g Day 
visual 
 tour.  
 the 

e fire 
park. 

 was 
yed a 

 

page 34



selection of pieces.    Several area politicians were in attendance.  White Cane Day was 
spearheaded by Linda Graber.  She worked very hard to ensure a successful event. 
 
On October 26 our Special Olympians traveled to McAlester to participate in Special 
Olympics bowling.  As always they had a great time and earned lots of ribbons.  Also, the 
OSB Sophomores traveled to Indian Capital Technology Center (ICTC) to learn about the 
different career options offered at ICTC.   In the evening,  the annual Fall Carnival was held 
on campus.  Students played games, went on hay-rides, listened to scary stories by the 
camp fire, jumped in the bounce houses, and had refreshments.  There were many 
community volunteers to help ensure a successful carnival.  
 
On October 31, Eastern Oklahoma School Psychologists met at OSB and discussed current 
best practices and shared information.   
 
November began with Future Shock Career Day on November 3.  The event was held from 
12:35 PM to 3:15 PM.  There were many great speakers that spoke to the students about 
their careers and a panel of former OSB students which spoke to the students about their 
careers and education as well as answered questions. Again, Linda Graber coordinated this 
informative event. 
  
Interviews have been held for the hiring of one (1) Food Service Specialist and four (4) Direct 
Care Specialists.  These positions should be filled in the near future.   
 
The first nine weeks have been great!  We have the holiday period coming up and look 
forward to an exciting second nine weeks of the 2016-2017 school year. 
 
 
 
 
 

page 35



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

page 36



 

Empower Oklahomans with Disabilities 

P.O. Box 24400, Okla. City, OK 73124 | Voice/TTY: 405 419-2200 or 800-877-9977 | Fax: 405-419-2786 

Interim Director Noel Tyler 
Commissioners Lynda Collins, April Danahy and Jack Tucker 

 

Commission Report 
November 14, 2016 

 
 

 Workload 
o Federal FY- 2016 
 

Budgeted Workload (OK and EST) .............................90825 

Completed Workload (OK and EST)............................92506 

Processed Budgeted Workload (OK and EST)............102% 

 

o Federal FY- 2017 

Estimated Workload......................................................92867 

 

 Processing Time 
The mean processing time for Title II Initial Claims was 78.7 days.   
This was a decrease from FY 16 processing time by 8.6 days. 

   

 Quality  
As measured by the Social Security Administration’s (SSA) Office 
of Quality Performance, the Oklahoma DDS Decisional Accuracy 
for Initial Claims was 99.2% in FY 16*, once again ranking 2nd in the 
Nation.  (*Most recent data available October through June) 

 

 Staffing and Funding 
o In 2016, Oklahoma received authorization to hire 32 full time staff 

for the DDS to handle Oklahoma cases, 4 full time staff for the EST 
Unit to assist other states, and 3 additional Medical Consultant 
staff.  These hires and the funding provided by SSA bring an 
additional $3.1 million to the Oklahoma economy.   

 

o The current projections are for no full-time employment (FTE) hires 
in FFY 17. However, DDS is projecting to hire a class of 10 

page 37



 

 

Disability Specialists through temporary/contract services, and 7 
part-time Medical Consultants.  The DDS is also positioning itself to 
bring on additional FTEs to meet workload demands should SSA 
funding be made available.   

 

o The total projected budget for DDS is $47.1 million in FFY 17. 
 

 Fraud, Waste, and Abuse 
o The Oklahoma Cooperative Disability Investigations (CDI) (Fraud) 

Unit is a joint effort among OIG, SSA, State Attorney General, and 
the DDS to fight fraud, waste and abuse in the SSA disability 
program. 

o FFY16 total budget included $464,635 to fund Oklahoma’s CDI 
(Investigative Unit), which currently employs 6 Oklahoma citizens.  

o Allegations Received - 201 
o Cases Opened - 175 
o Cases Denied/Ceased - 152 
o FY 2016 SSA and Non-SSA Savings $16 million. 

 

 Oklahoma Benefit Payments 
In calendar year 2015: 

o 90,906 disabled Oklahomans received Supplemental Security 
Income (SSI) payments.  Of these, just over 17,000 were under the 
age of 18.   The average monthly SSI payment is $593.   

o 127,565 disabled Oklahomans received Social Security Disability 
Insurance benefits.    The average monthly benefit is $1121.   

o Over $2.8 billion dollars in SSDI benefits and SSI payments were 
made to disabled Oklahomans.  This figure excludes benefits to 
dependents and the financial impact of Medicare/Medicaid,  

 

 

Respectfully Submitted  

 

Brian Nickles, Interim Division Administrator 
Disability Determination Services                                                                
Oklahoma Department of Rehabilitation Services                                          

 

page 38



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

page 39



 
 

State of Oklahoma 
Commission for Rehabilitation Services 
Department of Rehabilitation Services 

3535 NW 58th Street, Suite 200 
Oklahoma City, OK 73112 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

October 17, 2016 
 
 
 
PRESENT 
Jack Tucker, Commission Chair 
April Danahy, Commission Vice-Chair 
Carol Brown, Commission Assistant 
 
CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
The meeting was called to order at 10:30 am by Commission Chair Tucker.   Commissioner Tucker and 
Commissioner Danahy were present.  Commissioner Collins was not present.  Commissioner Collins is 
recuperating from a major surgery.  A quorum was declared. 
 
STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE  
Commission Assistant Brown confirmed the Commission for Rehabilitation Services is in compliance with the 
Open Meetings Act. 
 
INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS 
There were no guests. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Jeannie Massay, Oklahoma President of the National Federation of the Blind (NFB), asked to speak in regard 
to the Interim Director’s report item concerning Oklahoma School for the Blind high school student’s tour of 
NewView’s manufacturing center on Manufacturing Day.    
  

REPORTS 
 

INTERIM DIRECTOR REPORT 
Noel Tyler, Interim Director, was not in attendance.  She was in a meeting with members of the Legislature at 
the Capital.  Her report included Agency updates on Disability Determination Services; Oklahoma School for 
the Blind; Oklahoma School for the Deaf; the Rehabilitation Services Administration Technical Assistance on-
site visit; Visual Services; Vocational Rehabilitation; and Cross-Agency or Community partnerships.  
Commissioner Tucker and Commissioner Danahy stated they had read her report and had no questions.   
 
FINANCIAL STATUS REPORT 
Commissioner Tucker recognized Paula Nelson, Budget Analyst, who gave the Financial Status Reports for 
FY16 and FY17 as of August 31, 2016.  Finance is still able to keep client and student services at a priority.   
 
PERSONNEL ACTIVITY  
Commissioner Tucker recognized Tom Patt, Human Resources Programs Director, who gave the personnel 
activity report as of October 3, 2016.  Current jobs posted are related to direct client services. 
 
 
 
 

page 40



 
COMMUNICATIONS DIRECTOR REPORT 
Commissioner Tucker recognized Jody Harlan, Communications Director.  The report included Public Service 
Announcements; communications and marketing services for twenty-five agency programs; People with 
Disabilities Awareness Day; statistics on Agency projects; International awards; Oklahoma City Advertising 
Club’s Addy Awards; and a brief video presentation of some of the award winning televised Public Service 
Announcements. 

 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES FOR SEPTEMBER 12, 2016 
Commissioner Tucker asked for review and discussion with possible vote to approve the September 12, 2016 
Commission for Rehabilitation Services regular Meeting Minutes.  Commissioner Tucker amended the minutes 
by adding the verbatim remarks by Paul Adams, Interim Visual Services Director, regarding the graduate 
students at the Oklahoma School for the Blind attending NewView.   

Motion was made and seconded to approve the minutes as amended.  Both Commissioners voted in 
the affirmative.  Motion passed. 

 
OKLAHOMA SCHOOL FOR THE BLIND 
Commissioner Tucker recognized Rita Echelle, Superintendent, to present the September, 2016 donation 
report for review and discussion with possible vote for approval. 

Motion was made and seconded to approve the September, 2016 donations.  Both Commissioners 
voted in the affirmative.  Motion passed. 

 
OKLAHOMA SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF 
Commissioner Tucker recognized Larry Hawkins, Superintendent, to present the September, 2016 donation 
report for review and discussion with possible vote for approval. 

Motion was made and seconded to approve the September, 2016 donations.  Both Commissioners 
voted in the affirmative.  Motion passed. 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
None noted 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 
Date and location of next regular meeting of the Commission for Rehabilitation Services: 
  Monday, November 14, 2016 at 10:30 am 
  Department of Rehabilitation Services 
  3535 NW 58th Street, Suite 200 
  Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73112 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 Meeting was declared adjourned by Commission Chair Tucker. 
 
Respectfully submitted by Carol Brown 

page 41



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

page 42



DRS PROPOSALS FOR THE 
2017 LEGISLATIVE SESSION 

 

The 2017 legislative session will again be dominated by budget issues.  As such, legislative leadership has 

encouraged agencies to focus their legislative proposals that will save the state money or at least not 
cost them more money.   We sent out an email October 10th to senior staff asking for legislative 

proposals and received two recommendations that I would recommend you approve: 

1. DDD ‐ streamline the personnel approval process for new hires at DDD. 

DDD is regularly contacted by SSA regarding our capacity to bring on new employees to expand 

DDD’s capacity to address Oklahoma claims and our claims work for other states.  Under the 

current state hiring process, it is difficult to meet SSA's deadlines on these new hires for 

Oklahoma.  We would like to pursue legislation in cooperation with OMES to streamline the 

review and approval process. 

 

2. Financial Services ‐ Incorporate Limits Bill into Statute 

Each year we request a limits bill (example attached) which is a series of mundane but 

important financial services and HR authorizations for the coming fiscal year.   There are eight 

agencies that generally request such a bill because a substantial portion of their budget is 

federal FUNDS.  Last year the legislature did not pass any limits bill as part of the budget 

agreement and OMES worked with us to avoid any immediate consequences.   To avoid this 

problem in the future, we would like to try and incorporate some of this language into our 

statutes. 

This year's legislative deadline for requesting bills for the 2017 session is December 9th. On your 

approval, I will be contacting potential house and senate authors.   

 

 

 

 

page 43



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

page 44



O
S

B
 D

o
n

at
io

n
 R

ep
o

rt
 

O
ct

o
b

er
 2

01
6 

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
                           

            

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
u

n
d

er
 $

50
0 

 
 

 
 

D
at

e 
N

am
e 

 
C

as
h

 
F

u
n

d
 

 P
ro

p
er

ty
 

V
al

u
e 

10
.1

1.
16

 
A

no
ny

m
ou

s 
D

on
at

io
n 

 
$1

00
.0

0
70

1 
- 

Li
br

ar
y 

 
 

10
.1

7.
16

 
F

ra
nk

 D
irk

se
n 

 
$2

25
.0

0
70

1 
– 

R
ec

./E
d.

 
 

 
10

.2
5.

16
 

Z
et

a 
A

lp
ha

 E
S

A
 

 
$2

5.
00

70
1 

– 
R

ec
. 

 
 

10
.2

5.
16

 
Li

be
rt

y 
B

ra
ill

e 
 

$2
50

.0
0

70
1 

– 
R

ec
./E

d.
 

 
 

10
.2

5.
16

 
W

al
-M

ar
t C

he
co

ta
h 

 
 

G
ift

 C
ar

d 
$2

0.
00

10
.2

5.
16

 
R

ita
 E

ch
el

le
 

 
 

Ite
m

s 
fo

r 
F

al
l C

ar
ni

va
l 

$1
7.

87
10

.2
7.

16
 

P
au

la
 R

og
er

s 
 

$2
0.

00
70

1 
– 

R
ec

./E
d.

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
S

u
b

to
ta

l o
f 

C
as

h
 (

u
n

d
er

 $
50

0)
 d

o
n

at
ed

 O
ct

.  
20

16
 

$6
20

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 S
u

b
to

ta
l o

f 
V

al
u

e 
$ 

 3
7.

87
D

o
n

at
io

n
s 

$5
00

 a
n

d
 o

ve
r 

 
 

10
.1

1.
16

 
C

ha
rle

s 
&

 M
ar

ily
n 

A
llr

ed
 

 
 

A
la

dd
in

 R
ai

nb
ow

 M
ag

ni
fie

r 
$1

,0
00

.0
0

10
.1

2.
16

 
E

S
A

 S
ta

te
 P

ro
je

ct
 D

ire
ct

or
 

 
$2

,3
60

.8
4

21
6 

– 
D

on
at

io
n

 
 

10
.2

7.
16

 
O

U
 M

ed
ic

al
 C

en
te

r 
C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
H

os
pi

ta
l 

 
 

6d
ot

 B
ra

ill
e 

La
be

l M
ak

er
 

$7
49

.0
0

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
S

u
b

to
ta

l o
f 

C
as

h
 (

$5
00

 a
n

d
 o

ve
r)

d
o

n
at

ed
 In

 O
ct

.  
20

16
 

$2
,3

60
.8

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

S
u

b
to

ta
l o

f 
V

al
u

e 
$ 

1,
74

9.
00

T
o

ta
l D

o
n

at
io

n
 A

m
ts

.-
C

as
h

 a
n

d
 P

ro
p

er
ty

  O
c

t.
  2

01
6 

   
  $

4,
76

7.
71

 

page 45



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

page 46



O
S

D
 D

o
n

at
io

n
 R

ep
o

rt
 

O
ct

o
b

er
 2

01
6 

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 

                    

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
u

n
d

er
 $

50
0

 
 

 
 

 

D
at

e
 

N
am

e
 

 
C

as
h

 
F

u
n

d
 

 P
ro

p
e

rt
y

 
V

al
u

e
 

10
/1

2
 

Jo
hn

 &
 A

ud
re

y 
R

id
er

 
 

$2
00

.0
0

 
2
1
6
/5
3
2
1
6
0

 
 

$2
00

.0
0

 
10

/1
2

 
P

eg
g

y 
E

ic
hm

an
 

 
$1

00
.0

0
 

2
1
6
/5
3
2
1
6
0

 
 

$1
00

.0
0

 
10

/1
9

 
B

on
ni

e 
C

ro
ss

le
y 

 
 

 
$4

0.
00

 
$4

0.
00

 
10

/3
1

 
T

ra
ve

l T
im

e 
 

 
 

$1
7.

90
 

$1
7.

90
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

S
u

b
to

ta
l o

f 
C

as
h

 (
u

n
d

er
 $

50
0)

 d
o

n
at

ed
 O

ct
o

b
er

 2
01

6 
$3

00
.0

0 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 S

u
b

to
ta

l o
f 

V
al

u
e 

$3
57

.9
0 

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
$5

00
 a

n
d

 o
v

er
 

 
 

 
 

10
/1

8
 

S
or

or
ity

 L
in

da
 L

e
ve

ri
dg

e
 

 
$2

,9
64

.1
6

 
2
1
6
/5
3
2
1
6
0

 
 

$2
96

4.
1

6
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
S

u
b

to
ta

l o
f 

C
as

h
 (

$5
00

 a
n

d
 o

ve
r)

d
o

n
at

ed
 In

 O
ct

o
b

er
 2

01
6 

$2
,9

64
.1

6 
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
S

u
b

to
ta

l o
f 

V
al

u
e 

$2
,9

64
.1

6 

T
o

ta
l 

D
o

n
at

io
n

 A
m

ts
.-

C
as

h
 a

n
d

 P
ro

p
er

ty
  

O
ct

o
b

er
 2

01
6 

   
 $

3,
32

2.
06

 
 

 

page 47


	11 14 2016 01 A Commission for Rehabiliation SO cover page
	11 14 2016 01 B Commission Agenda
	11 14 2016 05 A Interim Director's Report Cover Page (1)
	11 14 2016 05 B PDF FILE Director's Report 11 16
	11 14 2016 06 A financial Status Cover Report
	11 14 2016 06 B September FY 16 FSR Summary
	11 14 2016 06 C September FY 17 FSR Summary
	11 14 2016 07 A Personnel Report Cover Page
	11 14 2016 07 B PERSONNEL ACTIVITY REPORT UPDATE
	11 14 2016 08 A ORC Cover Sheet
	11 14 2016 08 B ORC report
	11 14 2016 09 A OSB cover sheet
	11 14 2016 09 B OSB November 2016 - Quarterly Commission Report
	11 14 2016 10 A Disability Determination Services
	11 14 2016 10 B DDS Commission Report DDD 16
	11 14 2016 11 A  Regular Commission Minutes Cvr pg
	11 14 2016 11 B 10 17 2016 October 17, 2016 Commission Minutes
	11 14 2016 12 A Legislative Cover Page
	11 14 2016 12 B Kevin Nelson DRS LEGISLATIVE PROPOSALS FOR 2017
	11 14 2016 13 A OSB Donation Report Cover page
	11 14 2016 13 B OSB Donation Report
	11 14 2016 14 A OSD Donation Report Cover page
	11 14 2016 14 B OSD Donation report



